## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

CDPHE has rescinded the Boil Water Advisory due to our pressure loss event.

Indian Hills WD has received clean bacteria results after repairing pressure to the system and flushing the system. CDPHE rescinded the Boil Water Advisory on January 31, 2024.

## DO NOT GIVE THE WATER TO INFANTS AT THIS TIME.

We have **NOT** received confirmation of our Nitrate levels. We expect having Nitrate results back on Friday, February 2, 2024.

We notified you on January 19, 2024 of a problem with our drinking water and you were advised to boil your water if available due to a line break causing a loss of pressure.

Additionally, on January 21, 2024, we notified you that we had begun to use water higher in nitrate, with testing showing levels at 12.2 mg/L, above the maximum contaminant level (MCL) of 10 mg/L. **Infants below the age of six months** who drink water containing nitrate in excess of the MCL could become seriously ill and, if untreated, may die. Symptoms include shortness of breath and blue baby syndrome. If symptoms occur, seek medical attention immediately.

We are pleased to report that the line break and loss of pressure within the system has been corrected, and CDPHE has rescinded the boil water advisory as of January 31, 2024 at 8:30 PM.

We are still flushing the system to remove higher levels of nitrate from the system. We anticipate collecting samples on Thursday and should have results back on Friday. We are hoping for results less than the MCL, but due to the averaging of results, the system may be found in violation of the nitrate MCL and additional public notification may be required by CDPHE. **We will distribute additional notice to customers when nitrate results are received.** 

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience and thank you for your patience during this event due to the extreme cold. For more information, please contact **Kristin Waters** at **303-697-8810**, or **PO BOX 710 Indian Hills**, **CO 80454**.

\*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.\*

This notice is being sent to you by: Indian Hills WD - CO0130065

Date distributed: 001/31/2024